Ravi Kumar

From: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>

Sent: 19 September 2024 12.32 PM

To: Ravi Kumar

Cc: Prathap R; Mahadev Badiger; Rohan Choudhury; Aishwarya Varshney
Subject: Fw: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp ::Ravi Kumar Assigned to PR NO

BLR-2425-00156 and Weighing scale calibration and stamping

Hi Rauvi,

This calibration works needs to be closed before this month. Post that there will be penalty from the
meteorological dept.

Kindly process the PO and ask NVN team to initiate the works. Repair of weighing scales also is
assigned to you for urgent process.(BLR-2425-00155)

Thanks,
Nashid

From: no-reply@procuresens.com <no-reply@procuresens.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 12:08 PM

To: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>

Subject: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp ::Ravi Kumar Assigned to PR NO : BLR-2425-00156 and Weighing scale
calibration and stamping

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Nashid Ahmed,

Below Purchase Request is assigned to Ravi Kumar from Purchase Department to take further action.
Buyer Name: Ramendra Singh

PR Number: BLR-2425-00156

PR Description: Weighing scale calibration and stamping

PR Total Amount: 19250.00

Requested by: Nashid Ahmed

Requested Date and Time: 09/09/2024 13:17:17

Approved Date and Time: 09/09/2024 13:44:21

Department: SDepartment$

List of PR Line Items

. Unit Net
Line No Item Code Item Name uomM Qty Price | Amount
Stamping
1 (Govt.) OF EA 11.00 1750.00 | 19250.00
Weighing
Scales




K Hospitality Corp

1 Rashid Mansion, Worli Point, Mumbai - 400018, India

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

This is a system generated mail. Please do not reply back to this email ID. You are advised to login to
eProcurement system for more details. We recommend making your Password confidential as
confidentiality is completely Users’s responsibility.




